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ADDENDUM No. 3 
 

 

REQUEST FOR QUOTATION No.:  1220-040-2018-093 
 

TITLE:  SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF FLOOD PROTECTION 
EQUIPMENT 
 

ADDENDUM ISSUE DATE:  NOVEMBER 01, 2018 

 
DATE: 

 

  
PREFER TO RECEIVE SUBMISSION ON OR 
BEFORE NOVEMBER 08, 2018 

 

 

 

INFORMATION FOR CONTRACTORS 
 
This Addendum is issued to provide additional information and clarifications to the RFQ for the above 
named project, to the extent referenced and shall become a part thereof.  No consideration will be 
allowed for extras due to the Contractor not being familiar with this addendum.  This Addendum No. 3 
contains two (2) page. 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

Q1. Are the 20 pcs/60 pcs you ask for Single tubes or Twin Tubes? As you probably very well 
know, for safety reasons Single tubes cannot be deployed alone (they risk starting to roll). 

A1. As basis of reference, the RFQ is asking for Single tubes complete with proprietors anchor 
system. Contractors are asked to provide quote for an equivalent product as indicate on 
Section 14 of the RFQ. 

Q2. By 24- and 32-inch height, do you refer to installed barrier height or water retention 
height? 

A2. The City refers to the anticipated diameter of tubes.  

Q3. NoFloods Watertube Barrier sections come in up to 200m lengths and differentiate 
themselves from the Tiger Dams product – notably in terms of being much more cost-
efficient when it comes to deployment and redeployment, as well as being very price 
competitive when it comes to longer sections. We would therefore suggest a combination 
of longer sections to accommodate actual need, would other distances than 50’ be ok? 
And would it be possible to be more specific about how long are the distances of the local 
areas in need of protection – individually or in total? 
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A3. Due to the areas the City would deploy this system; there are confined areas which would 

not allow for 200m deployments. 50’ (15m+/-) is requested for this quote. 

Q4. A small difference exists between the products we offer and the dimensions you request 
(please note the dimensions in our brochures are in cm (1cm = app. 0.39 inch)). For the 24” 
product you ask for, we could offer our 60cm NoFloods TwinTube (installed height of app. 
23.6 inches, protection height of minimum 14.57 inches). Would that impose any issues? 
For the 32” product you ask for, we could offer our 125m NoFloods TwinTube (installed 
height of app. 49.21 inches, protection height ofminimum 31.50 inches). Would these 
options be acceptable to you? 

A4. If the Contractor has varying diameter of tubes that are close to the RFQ’s Specifications, 
those will be reviewed as Equivalent per Section 14 of the RFQ.  

Q5. Our Flex Wall comes in only a few standard heights and the one suitable for your request 
would be the FlexWall 100 (retention height = 39.37 inch). Do you think our FlexWall 100cm 
would be of interest for you? 

A5.  If the Contractor has varying diameter of tubes that are close to the RFQ’s Specifications, 
those will be reviewed as Equivalent per Section 14 of the RFQ. 

 

All Addenda will become part of the Contract Documents. 
 
 

- END OF ADDENDUM - 


